

1ST QUARTER 2008 LIST OF PROGRAM

KIEM-TV AIRS PROGRAMS THAT CONTAIN NEWS WORTHY EVENTS.
LISTED BELOW ARE THOSE PROGRAMS. A BRIEF DESCRIPTION AND
DATE AND TIME THOSE PROGRAMS AIRED ON KIEM ARE LISTED BELOW

M-F AG DAY (SYNDICATED PROGRAM)

M-F TODAY SHOW (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)

VARIOUS DAYS DATELINE NBC (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)

SAT SATURDAY TODAY (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)

SUN US FARM REPORT (SYNDICATED PROGRAM)

SUN SUNDAY TODAY (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)

SUN MEET THE PRESS (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)

AG DAY

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 1/1/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Top Headline news & weather.
- Update on 2008 presidential race & Interview with Tim Russert. of meet the Press.
- Financial forecast for 2008 with Jim Cramer.
- A Report / ^{Discussion} Look Back at Health Topics / Issues of 2007 and look ahead to 2008.
- A story about the truth of Leap Year / Time zones.
- New Year Resolutions from Rich & famous. for 2008.
- Second look at news & weather.
- Hot Destinations for 2008 for today travel segment, + travel information for travelers.
- Look at week 7 / funny sport clips of 2007

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 1/2/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~2008 Presidential RACE. & I saw a ~~FILE~~ ~~update~~ ~~CANCELLED~~ update~~
- A Interview / Lab AT Hillary Clinton IN Today on The Trail Segment.
- Discussion on 2008 Presidential Race with Tom Russert of "Meet The Press" ^{and} ABC News.
- Top Headline news & Story Report About LA at night show Hosts coming back on A-R waves. & ~~wrote~~ ~~strike~~ ~~writer~~ ^{writer} strike.
- Update on Tiger Attack AT SAN FRANCISCO zoo
- A Discussion About ~~Medical~~ Health, ~~Fiction~~ ^{Real} ~~of~~ Myth, Some medical Myths & Facts.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 1/3/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on caucus/primary in Iowa.
update on ~~stern~~ winter storm. In nation.
- Interview presidential candidate M. T. Romney
- Interview Barack Obama Presidential candidate.
- A Report about ~~how~~ a caucus works. +
Interview Tom Rusbert of "Meet The Press" Talks About caucuses.
- Report ^{story} on the return of late night shows
- Interview New York Mayor Michael Bloomberg.
- update on Tiger Attack at San Francisco Zoo. +
Zoo plans to reopen. The Zoo, after attack on Christmas Day.
- Interview Presidential candidate John Edwards + H.S. wife Elizabeth.
- Interview Donald Trump And discussion about his show celebrity Apprentice.

TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 1/7/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Drought update

"hay" story

John Deere Cotton Picker not coming out

until 2009

Swamp land restore

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 1/8/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Report on CRP ~~on~~ Pressure.

A ~~Report~~ ^{Story} About ~~Also~~ ^{From} USDA on Cellulosic Ethanol.

Research from Purdue University

- A Report About ADM + Project To prevent some Urban Dioxide Entering The Atmosphere.

- A Report About Govt. To Approve Cloned Animals. Aside for milk + meat, ~~for~~ ^{for} Sale.

- A Report About SUP Spots In crop comments Segment.

- A ~~Report~~ ^{Cotton's} Week. Report In Agribus. ~~was~~ Today Segment.

- A DISCUSS. About Cyberlaw. With Richard Beck Announcer In Ag Analysis Segment

- Detailed look at national weather

A story from Louisiana of a reading program called The Little Book Shelf

- A ~~web~~ Look At web sight from Purdue University To Help Farmers/Producers. In Ag on net Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 1/9/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about Farm chemicals/Fertilizers & Home Security.
- A Report from Missouri about "Farm Legacy Program"
- A Report of Sign up for Farm Rescue Program
- Hunting Accident In Texas.
- A Report from ~~Midwest~~ ^{Midwest} of w.ched weather.
- A Report of w.l.d weather In Corp watch segment
- A Report on winter Grazing Tips. From South Dakota.
- A Report About Patent protection court case Between mansurte ^{Seed} and ~~any~~ & A Miss. ss. pp. Producer. In Agri business Today segment.
- A Discussion on wheat market with Mark Gold. A Ag marketer. In Ag analysis segment detailed look at nat weather.
- A Story from Iowa on ~~the~~ The American Eagle - Bald Eagle.
- Ag for your Health Report / segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 1/10/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report about Switch grass Research ^{In Nebraska} For Renewable Energy / Ethanol.
- A Report about Renewable Energy Legislation In Indiana.
- Report about ALFALFA.
- ~~Report on tech in agriculture~~ A Year IN Review for Louisiana. And. A Projection for 2008.
- Crop Comments & FIBT look at weather.
- A Report about Cargill company ~~going into~~ ^{putting} going into Poultry Business. & Chipotle & Food chain going organic Foods.
- A Discussion on marketing tools for producers to use, with Bob Underback, ^{an} a marketer & Ag ^{Economist} ~~Economist~~ in the Ag Analysis segment
- Detailed Look at ~~the~~ weather.
- A story ~~from~~ about California Cheese and a Cheese Party.
- A Report of a Bee Conference, ⁱⁿ California
- A Report on Bees In ^{the} Gardening In The zone, A Garden ^{segment} ~~segment~~ from Iowa State University

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 1/11/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY several ~~2007~~ crop - ~~2007~~ MONDAY THRU FRIDAY Feb 2007 5:30 - 6:00 AM

USDA To Release ~~2007~~ crop Reports. Pro Farmer.

The Editor Chip Plavy previews what may be in Reports

- Energy Outlook for 2008.
- A Report About Texas Ag Production. + Report on Texas Cotton.
- A Report About Research in Illinois on Sudden Death Syndrome. A Soybean Disease.
- A Report About Indiana Shortage for Cattle users.
- First Check on weather in crop watch segment.
- A Report About Three ~~in~~ ^{International} ~~magical~~ ^{comparisons} Bayer, ADM + Daimler. Join Forces. ~~To~~ ^{To} ~~to~~ ^{to} reduce the use of JATROPHA ^{rapeseed plant} for potential use for ~~biofuel~~ ^{Biodiesel} fuel.
- A Report About Bio Insurance.

- A Discussion with Gary Wilkerson: A market commentator/analyst/advisor, marketer. About the report some of ^{the} reports being released by USDA for agribusiness today segment. Over

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 1/15/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report About CRP.
- A Report About ~~sub.~~ corn, soybean, wheat for 2008.

- A Report About ~~Tobacco~~^{Tobacco} buy out. payments from ~~the~~ department to tobacco growers/producers.

- Confirmation Hearings for ~~new~~ F.B. Schaffer for Sec. of Agriculture.

- Report About ~~an~~ Bio Fuel Deal. with GM + ~~ATO~~^{Renewable}

A Small Renewable Energy start up company called C-SKATL.

- ~~Chem.~~^{AG} Security update.
- CRP comments First check of weather.
- Cotton's week Report + ~~some~~ segment.
- A Report about corn production.
- A Discussion about corn with Tom ~~Bauer~~ K. Amulet Trader in Ag Analysis Segment Detailed look at next weather.
- A Story From Florida of A Quail Habitat on a ~~6000~~ ⁶⁰⁰⁰ ~~sq~~ ^{sq} ~~mi~~ ^{mi} ~~land~~ ^{land}.
- A look at a ~~guarding~~^{for information} web site in Ag on The Net Sequence.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 1/16/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM
A report on FFA. And cloned animals.
Fog. ~~APR~~ VES.

- update on Farm Bill
- Report on BUS TAX Hike.
- Report on Nominat/Confirmation ^{Hearing} for Ed Schaffer for Sec of Agriculture.
- Crop Comments. Segment.
- A Look at one of Three Top Producer Farms. From Top Producer Magazine. Today a Dairy producer. from Pennsylvania.
- A Report of Biofuel Crop BAN from ~~F.A.~~ In Agribusiness Today Segment.
- A Discussion on commodity Prices. / Economy with Farm Bureau. Economist in Ag Analysis Segment. Detailed look at NAT weather.
- Story from Iowa of cross country skiing.
- Ag For your Health Report / Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 1/17/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY Report from MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Story About Trade Agreements
- A update on Farm Bill. President & ~~Veteran~~ ^{Trade} B.II.
- Crop Comments Segment F. vs Look at weather.
- PART 2 OF A Look at Finaglists Jan. A
Top Producer Contest sponsored by Top Producer magazine.
- Today a look at a Dairy Producer from Missouri
- A Report about ~~Economy~~ Retail Food Prices. In
Agribusiness Today Segment.
- A Discussion about Economy with Richard Brock
- A ~~market~~ Ag marketer/trader In Ag Analysis
Segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- A Story ^{From USDA} Report about Renewable Resources. products
- A ~~the~~ Story of a Fund Raising program / ^{Campaign} for
Kentucky Children's Garden.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 1/14/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Reports on corn stock

wheat was ↓

crop watch winter wheat struggling

Herd sell off (Prices ↑ cattle ↓)

Tape stock cotton

In the country (Homegrown)

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 1/21/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Family Farming
economic stimulus
stock market close today
cloned animals
Tomato Squeeze
crop watch

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 1/23/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report about Economic Jitters & Affect on Ag markets.
- A Report About Economic Stimulus ^{Package.} from Roger Beuward ^{a news Editor for} ~~the farmer~~ Pro Farmer.
- A Report About Ag Stocks.
- A Look At Ag Economic Outlook In Part II of An Interview with Keith Collins ^{Recent} ~~Ret. Red~~ ^{Ag.} USDA Economist.
- A Report on oil ~~Prices.~~ ^{Prices.}
- Report about wind power. Energy.
- Crop comments & First look at weather.
- A Report About US Rice and Saudi Arabia In Agribusiness T.
- A Discussion About China ^{markets} ~~at~~ with Jerry Gulke. A market statistic In Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- A Story from Indiana of A program that Teaches Kids About Economics.
- Ag for your Health Report Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 1/24/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Confirmation Hearings for ED Schaffer for Sec. of Agriculture.
- Report About Biofuel Emissions for B.Y.
- A Report About Biofuel. protection / ^{Researcher} ~~for~~ Montana.
- Crop Comments Segment. & First look at some ~~new~~ weather.
- A Report About Saudi Arabia & wheat production. In ^{business} ~~agricultural~~ Today Segment.
- A Discussion on ^{June Red Flags in} ~~Ag market & De~~ market with Mark Guld a Ag marketer in Ag analysis Segment.
- A Detailed look at national weather.
- A Story About Sheep Shearing In North Dakota.
- Tips on Rose Gardening. / growing / planting

MIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 1/25/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report About ~~Talks~~ ^{Law makers} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ Capitol Hill -

Talking About ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~implimenting~~ ^{Permanent} Law 60 Year BLD.

Forum pol. C.I.B.S. Cyl ed ~~Permanment~~ ^{Forum} Law. ~~for~~ ^{for} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~place~~ ^{place}.
OP's Forum B.I.L. ~~which~~ ^{2002 extend} ~~expires~~ ^{which expires} ~~Forum~~ ^{Forum} Editor Roger.

inward. Explains what it is & means for producers.

~~The~~ ^{the} ~~con~~ ^{con} update on ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~firmation~~ ^{Hearing} of ~~ED~~ ^{ED} Schafar. for Sec of Agriculture

- update on ~~the~~ ^{Bushes} ~~President's~~ ^{President's} Economic Stimulus Plan

- A Report About US Beef and Asian market access

- A Report About Sugar Producers & Tariffs

A Report of Louisiana Sugar growers & how NAFTA Trade will affect them.

- A Report ^{update} About Gum Sugar Beets.

- Crop comments Segment and first check on weather.

- A Report About A Run Off Tax for watershed ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~area~~ ^{area} ~~from~~ ^{from} ~~Virginia~~ ^{Virginia} & several other states in Ag. business. ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~segment~~ ^{segment}.

- A Discussion about the markets with ~~Gary~~ ^{Gary} ~~Wittelman~~ ^{Wittelman}: A market commentary ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~statistician~~ ^{statistician} / ~~trade~~ ^{trade} in Ag Analysis segment.

over

DAY: Mon

DATE: 1/28/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- News: Confirmation of shutter, Pres. State of Union - Economy,
- Corn: Prices, Market trends, Cotton: production issues, research
- Market: Guest Greg Wagner: stock market in Asia, options, esp in soybeans, futures, co-ops, advice on best moves

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 1/29/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Story/Report about ^{in a Rina.} Vet Shout Outs for large production Livestock Animals.
- Gov. Ed Schaffer Confirmed + Granted In Ag Sec of Agriculture.
- A update about Best Trade.
- A update about Disaster, P.D. Payment & Sign ups.
- A Report about a Chicken Product Recall.
- Crop Comments - First Check of weather.
- Cottons week Report @ In Ag-business Today Segment.
- A Discussion about Ethanol & markets with Guy Wilkins a market Strategist/Advisor for Ag Analysis segment
- Detailed look at next weather.
- A Story from Iowa on Bird Banding.
- A Look at a website about Pizza In Ag on The Net segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 1/30/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

BACK UP SHOW:

- A look at a Revitalizing Community In New Mexico
- look at 100 year old Family owned ORchid/Business From Washington state.
- Story from Iowa state Fair of a young man who now mini park operation From a Nebraska Park company
- Story of Wash out Farmland From Hurricane Rita. From Louisiana.
- Story from Texas county/state Fair and Scholarships. ~~A while story~~ give away.
- Story from Indiana on Ethanol /
Flammar/Race car Racers.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 1/31/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY AM. 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A News Break About Cattle Abuse At Slaughter House. In Cal. for N.A. Investigation underway.
- A Report About Jews & Ethanol use.
- A Report About Ethanol Grants for Indiana.
- A Story ~~From~~ From Tennessee ^{University} About Some Day Student, can get A Degree In Biofuel/Engineering Production.
- A Report About Cellulosic RACING fuel.
- Crop Comments & First Check OR weather.
- A Report About Price Increases ⁱⁿ For Bridge ^{will} tires & Hershey Chocolate. company ^{will} raise prices. In Agribusiness Today Segment.
- A Discussion with Brian Basting A Ag Strategist. ~~Market~~ ^{Market} ~~Market~~ ^{Market} on some Ag tips, strategy for producers in Ag Analysis Segment.
- A Detailed look at Nat weather.
- A ^{Story} Report About Hunting Safety in Iowa.
- A Discussion/Tips About Chipmunks in A Gardening Tip Segment called Gardening in The Zone from Iowa State University

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 2/1/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Report about Cattle Abuse ~~in~~ ^{ChL. for} ~~the~~ ^{Shryver} House. Investigation

- A Report about Food safety.
- A Report on Kentucky Farm Economy.
- First look at weather in crop comment segment and look at Cal. for no. Dec. report.
- A report on ~~Census of Agriculture~~ ^{Pending FOR} Census of Agriculture. In Agribusiness today segment.
- A Discussion on marketing with Richard Brown. A market strategist/marketer in ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- A Report from USDA of CRFP M. Le. Stone.
- AG for you Health Reports/Story Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 2/4/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

act: on farm equip.

rural loans

crop watch (Drought) in southeast

Bp medication (story)

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 2/5/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report on President's ^{Bush's} Budget Plan
- A Report from ^{Ag} numbers.
- A update about BRUCELLOSIS.
- Former AG Secretary from 1971-1976 Pearl Butz ^{passed} ~~is~~ away. Crop comments. First look at weather.
- A Report about the Research & science of ethylol. Ethanol.
- Cottons week Report for agribusiness today segment.
- A Discussion about corn market with Greg Wagner an Ag Strategist. In ag analysis segment. Detailed look at next weather. Story from Iowa on Ice Fishing.
- A Report of web site ^{Buy} on The Biodiesel Conference. In Ag on the Net segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 2/6/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report on President's Budget Plan, & Effect on Agriculture.
- A Report About Agro terrorist issues.
- A Report About Food Check out Day.
- Crop Comments & First Look at Weather.
- A Report on ~~Science~~ SCIENCE OF CELLULOSE
- A Report OF GM Approval for Monsanto. See Summary for Three Asian Countries. for Sale In Agribusiness Today Segment.
- A Discussion About Some Investment options for Farmers/Producer. with Scott Davis a Investment Broker in Ag Analysis Segment
- Detailed Look at next weather.
- A story from North Dakota of a program called Ann's Project which helps/fishes women thru the Business of Farming/Ranching Business.
- Ag for your Health Report/Story Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 2/7/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about Farm worker program.
- Report of veto from Tuesday from President Bush on 2007 Farm Bill.
- Report/Update on Animal cruelty ^{Investigation} at ^{Cattle} processing ^{plant} company in California.
- Crop comments & first look at weather.
- A Report about ^{new} sorghum ^{traits} ~~traits~~.
- A Report about wheat price limits.
- A Discussion about wheat with Brian Basting ^a market trader in an analysis segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- A story from Minnesota on Equine Excellence and a new facility at the University of Minnesota.
- A Report about Taking care of you - Gardening Tools for Gardening in the Zone. Gardening, TV segment from univer town state university.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 2/8/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY ^{Continued} MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Update on Pet Food Deaths from Last Year.
- Report of a contaminated feed case in Canada, which resulted in BSE cases. In 2003.
- A ^{Story} Report from Texas Farm Bureau ^{on} National ~~Food~~ Food Checkout Week.
- Crop comments / First look at some NAT weather.
- A story from Louisiana. CIV corn fish Harvest.
- A Report on New Type of Tomatoes. In Agriculture ^{Today segment}
- A Discussion about The grain/wheat Price Limits with Gary Wilkerson, a Market Analyst.
Strategic in AG Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- A story ^{from Missouri} about a 4-H program, which helps kids whose parents are in jail. To bond with them.
~~Parents in jail become closer to their children.~~
~~from Missouri.~~
- AG for 7-00 Health. Reports/Statistics Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 2/11/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

update on market ahead Cpro farmer

sugar policies

soybean exports

Crop watch

EPA Boost

Missouri oil

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues.

DATE: 2/12/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report on 2008 Cotton Planting Intentions, and a Report About the Cottons week Report.
- A Report About CCAPS, Payments.
- A Update About Nat. Animal ID Program.
- A Report on Beef Check Off Program
- A Report on Stolen Bee Hives In California.
- A First look at weather for crop. watch segment.
- Inter view Ben Kaplan. Author of a book on scholarships for college bound students.
- A Report on wheat price Limits changes for Agribusiness. Today segment.
- A Discussion on wheat ^{market} with Mike Florez a Market Trader. In Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at nat. weather
- A Study from ~~North Dakota~~ ~~AR~~ North Dakota. of a place called Boot Hill place were old cowboy boots. are hung on a Farm fence.
- A Look at a web site from Suzanne, Chechoff which look at Animal Agriculture. In Ag over the net segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 2/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report About USDA & wheat ~~SALES~~
- A Report on Import Duties.
- A Report About wheat prices.
- A Report About 2007 Census of Agriculture. AND How Important It Is.
- A report on recycling pesticide containers, may become mandatory
- crop comments segment / First Look at weather.
- A Report ^{prev. 5:30} of Nat Farm Machinery Show. In Louisville Kentucky In Ag. business Today segment.
- A Discussion on Live stock Industry with Gary W. Helton. A market commentator / ~~segment~~ ^{segment}.
- ~~market~~ In My Analyze's Segment.
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- A story about "Minorities In Agriculture" From university of Kentucky. and ~~and~~ ^{and} An organization, called MANRRS
- ~~Ag for your~~ ^{Ag for your} Health segment / Reports.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 2/14/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

A Report About Farm bill.

- A Report About Farm Income.

- A Report About best Heard/numbers.

- Crop Comments / First Check of weather segment.

A Report from Iowa. on how Ice weather could effect fish.

- Report from Farm Machinery Show from Louisville, Kentucky.

- A Report on Monsanto ^{Seed company} Inc. Earning ^{in Agriculture} for ^{July} segment.

- A Discussion on Hog market with Mike Flower

A market trader for Ag Analysis segment

- Detailed look at next weather

- A Story from Missouri About program, groups to help Grandparents becoming ^{Relatives} ~~Parentic~~ ^{Grand} children.

A Report About ^(Language of) Flowers In Garden T.P. Segman called Gardening In The Zone from Iowa State University.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 2/15/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY ²⁰⁰⁷ MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report on ²⁰⁰⁷ Farm Bill changes.
- A Report on WTO + American Cotton.
- A Report on wheat comeback in North Dakota.
- A Report on world Ag Expo from California and interview with Lt Governor John Garamendi.
- California Agriculture.
- Crop Comments/Segment first check on weather.
- Report on John Deere company earnings in Agriculture Today Segment.
- A discussion on wheat ^{changes of} ~~limit~~ limit + prices with Gary Wilhelm: A market trader/analyst/advisor in the Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at Nat Weather.
- Story about Brussel sprouts from California.
- Ag for your Health Report/Services Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 2/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

coll for rancher's cattle

recall on beef in California

World Ag Expo

women in ag w/stronger voice

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues.

DATE: 2/19/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MASS. UC. MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report of Large Beef Recall. from a company in Cal. farm.
- A Report on Status on Westland. near Ca.
- update. on Farm B.S.
- WFOO comments. A First look at Nat. weather.
- A Report about Sorghum. + Commodity CLASS. C.
- A Report about California Agriculture.
- A Report from World Ag Expo from California.
- And look at Bridges ^(companies) new device / application,
within Recycle Train Area
- Cattens week Report in Agribusiness Today Segment
- Interview with Bob Atterbell from the World Expo.
Show from California on grain markets by Ag Analysts
segment.
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- A look at an unusual live stock show from Michigan State University.
- A look at a website titled "Farm to school" for Ag on
The Net segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 2/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report About Fidel Castro Resigning as Leader And Effect on Ag Trade.
- A Report of A Push To Ban ^{U.S.} Wheat Exports.
- A Report ^{Discussion} on Cost of Fertilizer.
- A Report on Drugs/Cattle In Virginia.
- Crop Watch Segment. And First Check on weather.
- A Report of Research on Egg Laying Chickens & Debate If Better for Them to be Caged. or Ruk Freley on Land.
- A Report About Syngenta & Dupont And A Deal for A New Insect. Control. Seed. And Report About CONAGRA Foods Earning In Agribusiness Today Segment.
- A Discussion ~~About~~ with Jim Bauer a Market Trader. on ^{grain/corn/merge.} ~~Land~~ ACRAGE markets. For Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at National weather
- A story from Tennessee on Fighting ^{Feeding} ~~Water~~.
- The Hungry
- Ag for your Health Report/Star 12.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 2/21/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report About Ethanol Pipeline.

- A story from south DAKOTA State University on Ethanol SAFETY course.

- Report on Grain Demand.

- A Report from Chip Ploey pro Farmer Editor.
n If The Resignation OF Fidel Castro will ~~effect~~ ^{EFFECT.}

~~Ag~~ / Cuba Trade.

- Report on cubo Temperature. In cup WATCH Segment and first look at weather.

- A Report of A ^{unique} Lending Program known AS A Grain. Payment option.

- A Discussion on How producers could protect themselves In 2009-2010 with MARK GOLD A Ag Market. In Ag analysis Segment.

- Detailed look at 2 at weather.

- A story from Miss. ss. P. on Repairing ^{damaged} ~~damaged~~ and slopes ~~from~~ from Hurricane Katrina.

- ~~For~~ Gardening In The Zone Segment from ~~from~~ State University. A Look At Grass Variety that, Don't need cutting. Low maintenance.

FILE OPF KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 2/22/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report on US Record Breaking Ag Exports.
Report about Soy oil used for Electric Transformers in Illinois.

- A Study from University of Minnesota on ^{New} Soybean Research Facility

- Crop Watch / First look look at weather segment.

- A Report on ^{from} next AA Farm Machinery show.

- A Report on ^{US} Beef Supply

- A Discussion on Cattle markets with Greg Wagner.

A market statistic in Ag Analysis segment.

- Detailed look at next week

- A Report from ^{US} Ag Department on a Conservation Program called ~~SAFE~~ SAFE.

- Ag for your Health Report segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday
DATE: 2/28/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Backup Show:

- A Report/story of USDO Helping to Revitalize a Rural Community in New Mexico.
- A Story of a 100 year old Family owned Orchard/Business in Washington State.
- A Story from World Park Expo of a Young man, who won a mini Park operation from a Nebraska Company.
- Story of washed out Farm Land. Due to the Hurricane Rita from Louisiana.
- A Report about Scholarships for young people from Texas County Fair.
- A Story from Indiana about Ethanol & Race Car.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 2/29/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

^{AG} MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report About ^{AG} Energy Growing Pains.
- A Report About Food Safety / CATTLE Slaughter House
- update Abu Farm Bill. Report from Roger Bernhardt
A pro Farmer News Editor.
- A Report About ^{The State} New Jersey Eliminating
ev. Dept of Ag. to cut costs in their Budget.
- A Report About Wheat - Emergence.
- Report About Corn & Biotechnology.
- A Ford Vehicle's Recall.
- Crop Comments & First Check of weather.
- A Report of Virginia Agriculture Industry In.
Agribusiness Today Segment.
- A Discussion About Wheat with Gary Wilhelms
7 market Analyst / Strategist in Ag Analysts
segment.
- Detailed look at next weather
- A Report of Horse Industry in Virginia.
- Ag for your Health Report / story. Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 3/3/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

new law for Downer cows

CAFO energy

crop water

stocks ~~to~~ A

Grease control

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 3/4/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

| | | |
|--------|--------------------|----------------|
| AG DAY | MONDAY THRU FRIDAY | 5:30 - 6:00 AM |
|--------|--------------------|----------------|

- Report on Community Classes from Nashville Tennessee
- A Discussion Report about Ag Equipment Purchases with Ag Producers/Farmers
- 2008 Corn/Soybean Acres, ~~Forecast~~ ^{Wheat} Forecast
- 4 Reports about Grain Bins.
- A Report about USDA, & Civil Rights, ~~Abuses.~~ ^{Issues} ~~of Possibility~~ Crop Watch, & First look at weather.
- Cottons week Report in in Ag Analysis Segment.
- A Discussion on Market Volatility with Richard Buch a market ~~founder~~ in Ag Analysis Segment. Detailed look at next weather.
- A story from Montana, of a man who makes vases from old fence posts
- A Report on a ~~Ag~~ Extension Network from USDA in Ag in Net Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 3/5/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

A Report on of Planting Intention 5 Farm Some Producers. At Community of Cly. So. Trade Show.

- Report on ~~Australian~~ ACISQUALITY Wheat.

Crop Watch & First look at weather segment.

Report on Toy Robots

New ~~Report~~ segment Enabled machinery minute.

Today's Report About Farm Equipment EXHIBITS.

- A Report ~~from~~ ^{back at} A New Farm F from NAT Farm

Machinery Show from Louisville Kentucky.

- A Discussion on corn planting with Bob Utterbach.

A Market Trader / ~~Journalist~~ ^{Economist} for AG Analysis Segment.

Detailed look at next weather.

- Report, From Iowa, on Deer Survey / count. for Population / numbers. in State.

AG A Report About Permeation in AG for your Health Report / segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 3/6/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

A Report about Energy/Oil Demands. ~~CR~~

- A Report about Biomass Funding for Research.

- A Story about Farm ~~Missouri~~ ^{Tennessee} OF Tree/Wood Biomass Research.

- A Look at

- Look at FyPri 2008 Crop Planting ~~forecast/Report~~ ^{BASE Live Revi}

- A Report on EIS. Farm Land. Value.

- Crop Comments & First check on weather.

- A Report of a Big Beef Deals. In Agribusiness Today Segment.

- A Discussion about Cattle market with Steve Martin
~~of Ag~~ ~~Ag~~ ~~Investor~~ ~~for~~ ~~Ag~~ ~~analysis~~ ~~segment~~

- Detailed look at Nat weather

- Story from North Dakota of a ~~Farm~~ ~~that~~ ~~fields~~ ~~producer~~ that Fed H's cattle pens.

- A Report about Radishes In a Gardening in the zone. A Gardening segment from Iowa State University

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 3/7/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

A Report about Food prices/costs.

- A ^{story} Report + on Lewisville cattle. production/costs.

- A Report about Starbucks coffee will spot using organic milk.

- A Report of a Pancake mix Recall.

- Crop comments + First check of weather. Report/segment.

Report of a compatibility test of E-ZU Blend in Minnesota.

A Machinery minute. Segment - A look at price of steel.

A Report of ~~Recycle~~ a company that is recycling used brick culd. Report from world ag expo. Tulare California.

- A Discussion on MKTS/Oil ^{Gas Prices} ~~Prices~~ with Gary Wilhelmi. A market commentator/Advisor Analyst in Ag Analysis Segment.

- Detailed look at next weather.

Story from California. About Making/Improving Berries. Processed Berries

- A Report about Tanning Beds for Ag for you a Health Report Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 3/10/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Backup

2007 Farm Bill Debate

Grain Summary

Shrimp Farm

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 3/11/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report about Mexican Truck Program.
- A Report About ^{TEXAS} Ethanol First ^{ETHANOL} Refinery
- A Report About Ethanol Plants.
- Price Increase on ~~the~~ Round up seeds from
Monday.
- What condition ^{Report} in crop watch segment & First
check of weather.
- Interview @ world champion soy bean grower.
- Cotton's week Report in Agribusiness
- Ag Analysis ^{Interview} Segment
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- A Report/story about APPL's Research for
Minnesota.
- A Ag on The Net segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 3/12/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY ^{market} MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Ag Dept Releases It's Supply & Demand Report.
& Senior market Analyst Brian Grete of Pro Farmer.

Talks about it -

- A Report of possible price limits on corn & soybeans.
Trends for these in March/markets.

- Crop Comments seg + First check of weather.

- A Report of New Record for Gas/Diesel prices.

- A Machinery Minute - Segment today Report on GPS technologies.

- A Report about China + US Beef Import in Ag-business Today Segment.

A Discussion about what marketing tools should use for Ag Analysis Segment.

Ⓢ Detailed look at Nation weather.

- A Story about wind turbines/power. From TEXAS.

- Ag For your Health Segment/Reports/STORIES

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 3/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY on 2-7 MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- update/report of farm Bill. From Pro Farmer News Editor Roger Bernard.

- update on Congressional Hearings most recall from West Land Ment Co.

- A report of a poultry crisis - Layoffs at Poultry factory in Texas.

- Richard Brock ^{talk about} ~~discusses~~ about live stock ^{Grain} ~~feed prices~~

- crop insurance deadline & report of a 7-1 web site to help producers figure out crop insurance.

- Crop watch, summary & first check of weather.

- A discussion on livestock with Richard Brock a market analyst / feeder advisor for AG Analysis Segment

- Detailed look at next weather

- A program in Tennessee that teaches young students ^{how} high school students ~~that~~ ~~to~~ ~~be~~ ~~about~~ real life experience on paying on life & money management.

A discussion about Herbs ^{Basel} in a GARDEN segment called Gardening in the zone from Four State University.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 3/14/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A ~~Report~~ ^{update} About The Beet Recall. & ~~How Sci~~
- A Story from Focus North Dakota About Local Beef Producers. & School Lunch programs.
- A Report About wheat ~~concerns~~ ^{concerns} / ~~supply~~ ^{supply} ES. Drought update in nation.
- Crop comment & First look at weather.
- A Report About Ethanol, company Verison Energy Machinery minute. Segment. / ~~Star~~ Report on B9. Ticket sales.
- A Report on Nitrogen study in Agribusiness. Today segment.
- A Discussion on Busy Planting Season. with Gary Wilhelm: A market commentator / Trader / Strategist. In AQ Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- A Story from Focus on Buck/Deer Antler Scoring. How it is done
- AQ for your Health Report / ~~Star~~ S. Segment

PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

Mon

DATE: 3/17/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Farm Bill Extension

week ahead

-federal reserve

Tougher penalties

Land of cotton

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 3/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report About World Hunger / Global Food Prices.
- FDA ~~offices~~ ^{offices} in China -
- Billion crop. / ^{AG} Production. Report
- ~~Report~~ ^{story} on Louisiana corn. planting.
- Update on Soybean Rust
- ~~A Report~~ ^{AG} of crop calendar segment. & first quick look at weather.
- Cotton's week Report in Agribusiness Today Segment.
- Some marketing tips for producers. In the Brian Basting. A AG marketer in AG Analysis Segment
- Detailed look at next weather.
- A ~~story~~ ^{report} from Montana. About a large.
- A story about "Steer Montana. The Biggest R-Bone Steer. In The World. At 7:30 Time. had a ~~mu~~ small museum ~~about~~ exhibit for Baker Montana.
- A look at California's Agritourism website ~~on~~ AG on The Net Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 3/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- REPORT OF A MIGRANT WORKER'S PROGRAM. Proposed ^{BT} SECURITY ^{Hemel and}
- A Report From South Dakota on DIVERSITY ~~OF~~ AND
MANAGING ^{OF} MIGRANT WORKERS
- Report ON Flooding & wild FIRES IN TEXAS.
- Crop Comments Segment.
- A Report About CATTLE ^{Trade} Dispute ~~with~~ with US. ^{about}
Mexican ~~and~~ Canadian CATTLE.
- A Report About ~~the~~ French ^{Govt #1} ~~BAAW~~ on Genetic
Mod. RR's COW.
- A Report About FERTILIZER PRICES IN AGRIBUSINESS
Today Segment.
- A DISCUSSION WITH Bob utterback A market Economist
& trader. TALKS ABOUT Input PRICES, ^{costs} IN AG ANALYSIS
Segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- A Story From CALIFORNIA OF A Dog who SMITHS
out ~~the~~ ^{Flugel} ^{AG} ^{products} ~~AT A~~ That Enter International AIR
AT AN Inter NATIONAL Airport.
F Project Tr. from USDA TO protect ~~the~~ Food
SUPPLY.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 3/21/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report / story of Texas Wild F.R.S.S.
- Story of Wild F.R.S.S. on Ranch Land.
- Crop Comments Segment.
- A Report About ^{putback of} young Frankens. / Next Generation.
- A update on FFA convention.
- Machinery Minute Report / Segment.
- A Discussion on ^{Ag} markets with Gary Willhelm.
- A Market Commentator / ~~Analyst~~ ^{Strategic} Analyst. In Ag Analysis Segment.
- Story from California of Golden Retrievers. Trained to sniff out pests in vineyards. To help.
- Ag for your Health Report / Sequies Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 3/24/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Farm pollution

~~coop~~ water

New cuts of Beef

Low-Lino

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 3/25/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report of Salmonella outbreak, on catnip ^{Produced} ~~from~~ _{from Honduras.}
- Update on Amish Abuse ^{case,} which ^{caused} the ^{closure} of the ~~largest~~ _{Largest Beef Recall. / A woman has been sentenced.}
- A Report about Vaccinations for Horses.
- Crop Watch / Comments Segment & First Look at weather
- A Report about Canada.
- Cottons week Report in Agribusiness Today Segment.
- A Discussion on planting with Chris Hunt.
- An Ag Economist from Purdue University for Ag Analysis segment
- Detailed look at Nat. weather.
- A story from Texas of a museum that pays tribute to The Windmill
- A Look at ^{street} ~~at~~ web site to make a grocery list ~~to~~ ^{from} ~~from~~ American Heart Association. In Ag on The Net Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 3/26/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report on Farm Land values.
- A Report about By-products of oil seed.
- Report about North Dakota + Canadian wheat.
- A Report of Ethanol plant in Minnesota that uses wind power to ^{help} run the plant.
- Crop comments/segment + first check of weather.
- A Report ~~from~~ ^{about} Australia, + Farm Labor
- A Report about woolmark, + milk.
- Machinery minute ^{weekly} segment.
- A Report abt ~~satellite~~ ^{satellite} radio
- ~~AG on the ground~~
- Interview ~~with~~ ^{with} Wagner on marketing T.O.S. For Producer in AG analysis segment.
- Detailed look at national weather
- story from ^{university of} Florida on citrus fruit research
- AG for health segment/story

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 3/27/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on WLD weather for US, update on WLD fires in Texas + CRP Emergency 95e.
- Report on flooding problem in midwest
- Report on Freeze + drought in some parts of S. South
- Crop watch/segment ~~segment~~ + First look AT weather
- CFTC / ~~change~~ ^{market} of markets. Changes.
- A ~~Report~~ ^{update} on ~~E. Poultry~~ ^{BAN on US Poultry} ~~Base~~ ^{on}
- A Report About Cargill. + Food Safety in China
- Report About Rural. Broadband. ~~in~~ ^{Per USDA} ~~USDA~~
- A Report on ~~market~~ ^{sun. yr.} ~~California~~ ^{orange} ~~crop~~ ^{crop} in Agribusiness Today segment
- A Discussion on Dairy Industry. In Ag Analysis Segment
- Detailed look AT Nat weather.
- ~~Story~~ ^{Report} on Virginia ~~in~~ ^{Landscaping} ~~nursery~~ ^{industry}
- A Report/Discussion on Dafodils In A Gardening Segment From Iowa State University called: Gardening In The Iowa

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 3/28/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about ~~from~~ ^{Runoffs} ~~to~~ ^{from} ~~land~~ Runoffs leading to environmental problems in the Gulf.
- Previous ^{discussion} update about USDA ^{Prospective} Planting Report ~~which~~ ^{with reference} ~~Monday~~.
- ADM ^{LAW} Sues ^{Against} Rail ^{Company} ^{Rail} ^{Company} ^{Complaint}.
- ~~Cred~~ Comments / First ^{Check} ~~check~~ of weather.
- A Report of Tires causing ^{problems} ~~death~~ in Lye stock machinery minute ^{segment} ~~segment~~.
- A ~~Report~~ Report on ^{Comp} ~~Comp~~ ^{Company} ~~Company~~ ^{IS} ~~IS~~ in Agriculture Today Segment.
- ~~Discussion~~ ^{Discussion} on ~~Producers~~ ^{Producers} ~~Interpreting~~ ^{Interpreting} ~~The~~ ^{The} ~~Weather~~ ^{Weather} ~~with~~ ^{with} ~~Gary~~ ^{Gary} ~~Willehm~~ ^{Willehm} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~discuss~~ ^{discuss} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~USDA~~ ^{USDA} ~~Prospective~~ ^{Prospective} ~~Planting~~ ^{Planting} ~~Report~~ ^{Report} ~~with~~ ^{with} ~~Gary~~ ^{Gary} ~~Willehm~~ ^{Willehm} ~~a~~ ^a ~~market~~ ^{market} ~~Adviser~~ ^{Adviser} / ~~Statistician~~ ^{Statistician} in the ^{Analysis} ~~Analysis~~ Segment.
- ~~Talked~~ ^{Talked} ~~about~~ ^{about} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~next~~ ^{next} ~~weather~~ ^{weather}.
- A Report about Beet ~~Backers~~ ^{Backers}. A beef checkoff ~~Answer~~ ^{Answer} Program.
- AG For your Health segment / Reports.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 3/31/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

MEXICO BEEF TRADE

plantings Report

"winter can't end soon enough"

pleasant survival

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 2/26/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on winter storms
- update for debate between Obama + Clinton.
- Top Headline news + weather.
- Interview with Tim Russert "of Meet The Press" on Democratic Debate between Clinton + Obama.
- Report on sub. crash tests.
- A story about Downs Day vault. were
- Tax Refund Scams.
- PERU alarm. SAFETY Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 2/27/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on Clinton - Obama Debate ~~from~~ Ohio
- Interview Tim Russert of meet The Press who moderated the debate from Ohio.
- Report on winter ^{weather} storms.
- Report on oil/gas prices. which is going up.
- A Report about Starbucks coffee shops.
- Story of man who was killed by shark. Feeding off coast of Bahamas. / Discussion / Report on shark. Attach
- A Report on Hotel Fires. / How to survive.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 2/28/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Top Headline news & weather.
- Discussion on Economy
- 2008 Political Race / Presidential Race.
- A Discussion on Flu shots & kids.
- Report/^{update} on Drew Peterson & Exclusive Interview with Drew Peterson. & His lawyer Joel Brodsky.
- A Discussion on Real Estate Market In Today 101 segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 2/29/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- A update That Prince Henry of England was serving in AFGHANISTAN. IN Secret UNTIL Cover WAS Blk and now ~~was~~ is coming Home.
- Top headline news & weather
- ²⁰⁰⁸ Presidential Race update.
- A discussion on Political Race. with Chris Matthews.
- Story of US Special Forces Battling AL QAEDA IN AFGHANISTAN.
- Interview First woman who was set free because of DNA Evidence.
- A Report on Buying CAR A CAR. In today consumer segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 3/3/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

2008 elections

2 planes tester crash

bad weather high wind ≈

prince harry in war back and talking

mayor loses her job after picture put

up on myspace

down ↓ "stocks"

Hillary on talk show late night

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 3/4/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~Political RACE~~ 2008 Presidential Political RACE. Report / Discussion
- Top Headline News & Weather.
- ~~Story on~~ ~~test~~ on A Test of Different Lines for Different Turnovers
- At Airports,
A Story of A Rough Plane Landing from Germany.
- A Report About GPS Devices for Today Consumer Report.
- Report About 2008 Election And ~~Latino~~ Latino Voters.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 3/5/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report + update on 2008 Presidential Race.
- Interview Sen. Hillary Clinton.
- Interview ^{Sen.} BARACK OBAMA.
- Report on Sen. John McCain.
- Top Headline News + weather.
- Interview Parents of Identical Triplets.
- Report of a New Scandal for American Idol.
- A Report About Jet Lag.
- Report About Inconvenient Commute.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 3/6/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on Explosion in Times Square.
- update on Political Race.
- A Report <sup>about</sup> ~~at~~ Super Delegates. In Today's 101 Segment.
- Interview Howard Dean. DNC chairman.
- Report- President Bush Endorses John McCain.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- A Discussion about Economy
- Report of a young girl who survived a ~~fire~~ house explosion. Interview neighbors of house.
- A Discussion about Patrick Swayze cancer drama.
- Discussion about people going to work sick.
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 3/7/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on ~~that~~ 2008 presidential RACE.
- Interview Chris MATTHEWS on political RACE.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Report of ~~2~~ ^{college} college women killed at Southern College.
- Interview Dean of college & friend former Student-Body President.
- Report of women who sprayed High power H₂O from ~~our~~ daughter's car wash on daughter. Interview. Car wash worker & Police.
- Story of 14 year old girl who survived a kidnapping. Interview with young girl & parents.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 3/10/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW                      MONDAY THRU FRIDAY                      7:00 - 9:00 AM

man hunt "murder on campus"

H<sub>2</sub>O traces of drugs in drinking water

Hillary vs. Obama

ugliest dog contest

SUL

Jim Carrey "Back to Seuss"

\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

LEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 3/11/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- UP DATE on ~~Gov~~ New York Gov Spitzer. And H.S. Involvement In Prostitution Ring.
- UPDATE on 2008 Political/Presidential Race.
- Top Headline News + Weather.
- Report About Political Wives standing by Their-
in Spouse when They Are In trouble Interview-
DINA MATOS Ex wife of ~~former~~ New Jersey
Gov. ^{Jim McGreevey} who Disgraced H. in self by Cheating with
A Gay man. AND Claiming to be gay.
- Story OF A MIRACLE cure from Stem Cell Treatment.
Interview Parents OF child.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 3/12/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW ^{Gov} MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on ^{Gov} spiritzen scandal.
- ~~update~~ update on 2008 presidential election and a controversy about a statement of race.
- Interview BARACK OBAMA.
- update on market/Bconomy. Interview Jim CRAMER.
- Top headline news & weather.
- Interview ~~couple~~ couple. Call girls.
- Interview boy who survived ~~Chautauque~~ Lion attack.
- Discussion on Food & gas prices.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 3/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW ^{former} MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- 4P date on ^{former} Gov SPRITZER. Scandal. ~~Report~~ ^{A Report video.}

Identity of call girl that was involved / interview.

with DAN ABRAMS NBC. Chief Legal correspondent.

- update on 2008 Political Race.

Interview Tim Russert of meet The Press.

- Report on markets.

- Interview couple of friends who know the

call-girl ^{Kristen} involved in former Gov. Spritzer scandal.

- American Idol Report.

- Travel Segment / Recession Proof Vacations.

- Interview women who can do 20 Accents.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 3/14/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on Economy.
- update on 2008 Presidential Race. Interview Chris Matthews on Race
- Top Leading news & weather.
- update on Patrick Swartz. cancer update.
- A Report / ^{Discussion} About ~~Deciding~~ ~~How~~ Your DNA.
- ^{Tips} Report on keeping identity safe, identity theft
- Nintendo Wii used for physical therapy
- Feature on animals/pets & people that have too many
- Report on children's health & vitamin supplements

PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

Mon

DATE: 3/17/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

interview with New York Stock exchange
Race to the White House
Heather Mills awarded 48.6 million
from divorce
update on stock exchange

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 3/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report + about BARACK OBAMA and His speech which he will give. ~~to which will include~~ include. His pastor + race. In ~~Phila~~ Philadelphia.
- A Report + Discussion About Economy
- Interview Henry Paulson. Treasury Secretary on Economy
- Top Headline news + weather.
- New Governor of New York. Admits to having Extra material Affairs
- Former Ex-Gov of ^{McGovern} New Jersey + Ex wife. Battle over Allegations of a Threeway ~~with~~
- Report of Diets. And zoo animals.
- A Discussion on Keeping kids safe from Prisons.
- A Story of Paul Baker. The Rich + Famous. In Beverly Hills.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 3/19/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update/Reports on Storms in ~~East~~ Midwest
Midwest.
- Update on ²⁰⁰⁸ Presidential Race. / OBAMA'S Race.
- Speech He gave yesterday. / Interview T.M. Russert.
- OF "Meet The Press" on OBAMA'S Speech.
- A Discussion on Economy. / Report about A.R. Line 5.
Rising Cost.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Interview ~~off~~ ^{Police} officer, who survived, when cycle
struck His motor cycle & cycle Hit Him.
- Report on Science of Infidelity, why do
People ~~cheat~~ cheat.
- Report on baby boomers & Alzheimers
- ~~Feature~~ Feature on products/devices to keep baby safe
- Guest Alan Smith give gardening tips

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 3/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW <sup>W/ator</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on storms in US
  - Update on political race. Report about Hillary Clinton's documents & Obama's race speech.
  - Top headline news & weather
  - A report of a controversial website at college campuses.
  - A <sup>story</sup> report about renting your own paparazzi for a couple of hours to feel famous.
- ~~~~~  
~~~~~  
~~~~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 3/21/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM~~

~~Report / Latest from [unclear] [unclear]~~

- Update / Latest on Political News + Look at 2008 Presidential Race.

- Top Headline News + weather.

- Story of a woman in Florida who was killed by a sting ray

- ~~Story from [unclear] Police~~ Report about Police Dash Board Cameras ~~How~~ and Report of Fed Investigation on Police Hitting Running Suspects.

- Story about the Show of Trucks.

- ~~Story from~~



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 3/24/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

4000 American killed in war

gas prices ↑

relay begin torch is lite in china

race for the white house

boy wakes up after being declared  
brain dead

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 3/25/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update of a cargo ship Hired by US Navy. Fired on Egyptian ships. In Suez Canal.
- Update on Presidential Race. Political Discussion. News.
- A Report on Gas Prices.
- A Report on Housing Markets.
- A Discussion on Economy.
- Top Headline News + weather.
- Story about Britney Spears.
- A Report/Discussion about Alleg. SS. Gov. in Today Health Segment.
- Story of Humpback Whales.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 3/26/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report / update on ~~Electon. Ad~~ 2008 Election of Hillary Clinton
- Interview David Blank New York Times Columnist who thinks Hillary Clinton should drop out.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Discussion about possible tainted research / A cigarette. <sup>company</sup> batched. A cancer study.
- Story about New York New Governor. David Patterson.
- A Report / story that a old parachute <sup>found</sup> ~~could~~ have been used by D.B. Cooper. A Family's ~~High Hijacker~~ Airline Hijacker ~~story discussion~~ OR ~~PO'S~~ EARLY 70's
- A Report / on a controversy of a Vogue magazine cover. which some people called racists.
- Story from Florida DF Three teachers. From Tampa School Districts. Arrested / Accused of Having sex with students.
- Story of a Boy from Arkansas who HAS been picked on Bullies ~~so~~ <sup>Parents</sup> so often. That they sued one of Bullies & ~~the~~ thinking of suing school. Interview young man H.S mother. And their lawyer.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 3/27/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report about A.R. Line Flights, ~~Directors~~ & Cancellations.
- Update on 2008 Presidential Race.
- Interview Tom Ruskert on Pol. (C) Race.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Story about Harboring / Real Estate markets.
- A Report about ~~Pro~~ over the ~~current~~ Paternity Tests.
- Story of a Accident & mistaken Identity.
- A Tragic Twist for two Families & Interview with Families.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 3/28/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Top Headline News + weather.
- Update on 2008 Presidential Race. / ~~Report about~~ <sup>Special AT. CT5</sup> on Vice President running mates on both parties.
- A Report about medical singular.
- Controversy about a sport called cage fighting.
- A report on day light saving time.
- ~~Continues~~ <sup>and heart ach</sup> story about mistaken identity ~~was~~ <sup>for</sup> two families.
- Interview. Whitney Cheryl Girl. who was thought dead and was in a coma for five weeks <sup>and cured.</sup> before ~~it was~~ <sup>was</sup> found by parent. of a young woman who had died.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 3/31/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

2008 election update

update on stocks

attach in iraq

missing soldier ~~Body~~ found

Bush goes to Europe

update on FANAL 4

**SATURDAY  
TODAY**

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 1/5/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report on WILD weather in California
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Report on 2008 Presidential Election.
- A Report about Anti-Missile Devices on Air Line.
- Report update on Britney Spears. Break Down
- Story of mother & daughter Auctioneers
- Update on missing women/Hitler in Georgia.
- Report/Story about DB Cooper.
- A Discussion/Story about Beethoven kids <sup>ADULT</sup> College to Children cure share from college. In Relationships
- K1 Segment
- A Discussion about Lip Balm/Chap stick.
- A Report/Story about American Gladiators.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 1/12/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report on Economy & Presidential RACE.
- Up Date of Missing Women Marine.
- Top-Headline News & weather.
- Report About ~~Secured~~ More secure Drivers Licenses.
- A Report of tough problem in Italy.
- Story of man who killed Georgia Hiker. & may be involved in other murders.
- Story about Friends who have been diagnosed of cancer. And wrote a book about it.
- A Discussion About Insurance.
- In today consumer segment a discuss on Beauty Products.
- A Discussion about ~~Men's~~ ^{Men's} Jewlery in todays style seg.
- A ~~Skating~~ ^{Ice} skating performance.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 1/19/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Update on ~~Pres~~ 2008 Presidential Race. South Carolina ~~Primary~~ - Republican Primary.
- Top headline news & weather.
- Discussion about President Bushes ~~Financial~~ Economic Package & Rescue Plan. with White House Press Sec. Dana Perino.
- Update on ~~air~~ Air Line crash in Britain.
- Update/Report on Nevada caucuses.
- Interview Presidential candidate BARACK OBAMA.
- Interview Author Andrew Morton who wrote an unauthorized book about Tom Cruise & causing a controversy.
- Update on 2008 Presidential Race. ~~Interview~~ Interview with ~~Sen~~ Senator Mike Huckabee.
- Report about Hollywood ~~catching~~ ^{unwed} ~~having~~ PARENTS and discussion on how this could affect today's youth.
- Discussion on picking the right mattress in today's thick of the trade.
- In today's Quick Fix segment a look at some winter gadgets.
- A look at the classic hair style the "Bob" ~~is~~ ^{which} ~~is~~ making a comeback in today's style segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 1/26/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY 2008 Presidential Race. 6:00 - 8:00 AM

- update on ~~Potential~~ Race Primary For Democrats South Carolina
- Top Headline News + weather,
- A Report about Birth control Pills + Ovarian Cancer Prevention.
- update about Remains Found of a woman Found in Illinois. could be Theresia OR Staci Peterson
- update of death of ~~the~~ Actor Heath Ledger.
- Interview Sen. BARACK OBAMA.
- A Look at Oldest Country store in South Carolina.
- Interview Sen. John Edwards.
- update on burning of Monte Carlo Hotel in Las Vegas
- In today's Consumer Report a talk discussion on wholesale stores.
- preview of US Figure Skating Championships with former Skater Champion Kristi Yamaguchi.
- A discussion about Fundraiser Plans for today's fundraising segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 2/2/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- update on 2008 ~~Political~~ Presidential Race.
- Interview Chris Matthews on Super Tuesday.
- Report about Yahoo & Microsoft.
- Top headline news & weather.
- update on Britney Spears
- update / new evidence on tapes on MATTHEW Holloway case, The young U.S. women who disappeared in ARUBA.
- Interview of a woman who used to be a CIA spy Agent.
- A story about lost audio tapes of Beatles have been found.
- Discussion on sleep disorders
- Interview author Stephen King and his new book "Duma Key"
- A Report on Super Bowl products / merchandise. Former NBC correspondent Tiki Barber & former New York Giants player.
- A look at some great winter reads / books.
- A discussion on dating rules in relationships for

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 2/9/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- update on aftermath of tornadoes that hit Tuesday in Midwest.
- update on shooting ~~at~~ ^{from} a Missouri Council meeting were ~~major~~ ~~at~~ ~~the~~ ~~6~~ ~~people~~ ~~were~~ ~~killed~~ including ~~unnamed~~.
- update on 2008 Presidential Race.
- Story of ~~Reinw.~~ ^{survival} of a missing boy thought lost ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~forest~~ / Interview ~~with~~ ~~parents~~.
- In today's money segment, a look at websites that could make ^{save} you money.
- A look at Real Life L.P. such as Jungle.
- Interview ^{of} reporter who was shot at ^{from} the town council meeting. ~~was~~ ~~in~~ ~~Missouri~~.
- A Report About The Fear Clowns.
- A look at some healthy V-DAY food.
- A gardening segment.
- A fitness segment, - look at GYMNASTICS.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 2/16/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Updates on shooting in northern Illinois university.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Update / Discussion on 2008 Presidential Race.
- Update of a story of a body found in Reno Nevada.  
~~AND~~ AND question if it is a missing college student who disappeared about a month ago.
- In today's money a Report / Discussion about how women and Finances / money management.
- Interview friends of one of the victims of the Illinois university campus shooting.
- Report / Discussion on Flu out Break / Epidemic.
- A Report about Food Tasting / a look at a Test Kitchen.
- Discussion on family members for child care.
- Hallam Globe Trotters.
- Red Carpet looks for Less for Today's Fashion segment.
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 2/23/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report on winter storm in North East.
- Update on Presidential Race.
- ~~Top~~ Headline news and weather.
- Update / Discussion on Flu Epidemic, Stroke, Heart Attacks.
- Britney Spears Is Allowed Custodial Rights to see her kids.
- A Report & Discussion on Rental Car Fines.
- A Story About VT "Albion" Dogs
- A Report / Story About Actress Delta Burke's Depression. & Discussion About Depression.
- A Story About ~~Roswell~~ Roswell / New Mexico / And ~~Area 51~~ Area 51 In unsolved mystery segment.
- Interview cast of Growing Pains
- Today's Quick Fixes Segment & Tips on How To Be Handy. ~~Best~~
- Fashion Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 3/1/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Update on Prince Harry of England, He Returned Home.
- Pres. 2008 Presidential Race.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- ~~Report~~ Discussion on ~~Banking~~ Credit Card.
- A ~~Discussion~~ <sup>Story</sup> Discussion of women and ~~Di~~ Eating Disorders.
- Las Vegas, R. Lisa. ~~Mystery~~ <sup>mystery</sup> update.
- Story about a baby abandoned in a New York City Cab.
- A Report <sup>Discussion</sup> about Health Issues.
- A Report about ~~Discussion~~ ~~about~~ ~~Shogun~~ ~~Republ~~ ~~Party~~.
- Story on Prince Harry.
- A Report about consumer, cutting back on spending.
- Interview Actress. Valerie Bertinelli & Her new book - Losing It.
- ~~Report~~ <sup>Discussion</sup> about Video Games.
- A Discussion about Skin Care Essentials.
- A Fitness Segment / A Challenging Fitness.





KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 3/15/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- A Tornado / Big Storm Hits Downtown, Atlanta Georgia.

A ~~Discussion~~ Report on US Economy.

- Top Headline news + weather.

- Presidential race.

- Story of a missing <sup>couple</sup> and man ~~who~~ who may

know some information has ~~some~~ committed suicide.

- A ~~Report on~~ Viagra

- A Report About Viagra which took 10 years and discussion ~~that~~ of a Viagra for women.

- A <sup>study</sup> Report of a <sup>Proposed</sup> Law About Toilet Paper + Restaurants.

- A Report on verdict of Actor's John Ritter's working for death case.

- Discussion on stretching your dollar ~~at~~ Glaxo ~~store~~

- Pet Segment -

- Fashion Segment - make over Segment for man who still dress in the 20's.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 3/22/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Update on Mid West Steuans.
- Improper Access / Pass ports of Presidential candidates were breached, at State Dept.
- Interview - Gov. Bill Richardson of New Mexico and his endorsement for Barack Obama.
- Top Headline News & Weather.
- Story About Energy Saving Light Bulbs.
- Update on Mayor Kilpatrick of Detroit and his sex scandal. & possible re-ge-ry charges. Interviewed a reporter who is following the story.
- Story about Starbucks in further trouble.
- In today's money segment a discussion on surviving a sinking economy.
- Report. Discussion on Gambling Addiction.
- Interview Author John Grisham.
- Look at some <sup>concept</sup> cars of the future. In today's consumer segment.
- A Gardening segment.
- Getting ready for Spring <sup>Style / Trends</sup> Fashion ~~for today~~. In today's style / fashion segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 3/29/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Presidential Race.
- Discussion on Economy
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Report on Runway Incursions at Airports.
- A Story About Colleges Teaching a Class on Helping to Get Green Learning to Protect Environment
- A Story / Discussion on Panic Attacks. In Today's Health Segment.
- Story about a man and Gray whales
- A Report / Discussion on Interior Designers
- A Story / Look at tigers filmed by the Elephant from a Documentary from BBC / Animal Planet.
- Discussion / Tips on Allergies.
- A Discussion on Vacuum Cleaners.
- A Discussion on ~~var~~ Best for Spring Fashion. In Today's Fashion Segment.

# **US FARM REPORT**

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/6/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~SUNDAY TODAY~~ U.S. Farm Report (5-6 AM) 7:00-8:00 AM

- News: Fewer Corn Acres Planted, USDA reports record hi for soybean rust, cold temp affect citrus crops, sugar cane crops, digital TV
- Guests Richard Brock & Greg Hunt discuss market trends and volatility, "how high is high?"
- John offers opinion on Iowa & <sup>elections</sup> primary process
- Feature: Apple ranch w/ Kover family
- Feature: "Top Producer" finalist "Star Rock Farms", PA

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6 AM 6:00-7:00 AM

- News: Crop Market exp. Corn, Switchgrass, gas prices,
- Roundtable: Andy Schissler + Jim Bower talk about market + yield trends and USDA numbers, gov. involvement
- Feature: Alabama farm run by Carroll family
- Feature: "Top Producer Finalist" - Shatto Farms Dairy

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6AM ~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

- News: Farm Bill, New USDA head awaits confirmation, CRP contracts will not change, Tobacco buyouts, <sup>USDA approves food</sup> from cloned animals
- Round table: Guests Mark Gold and Jerry Gulka discuss high prices and possibilities for selling, affect on land
- Joe Wilkenson reports on bald eagle populations
- Top producer winner Dave Minnick is profiled



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

1/27/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6AM

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

- News: Roger Bernard reports on USDA stats,
- Roundtable: Bob Vtuback + ? discuss big influences + trends in markets + production
- Greg Wagner + Steve Weston discuss "big picture" surprises in markets
- Feature on 2007 Hunting w/ Friends + Family
- Corn Navigator: "Sunk Costs" past investments impact current conditions
- Harvest of Thanks: Feature on Farms: Greensburg Kansas recovery from tornado devastation, Sylvan Grove Kansas family farm, Hoffman family farm harvests soybeans, Green Town - rainy conditions affect the harvest

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 2/3/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6AM 6:00-7:00 AM

- News - Shaffer confirmation, Farm bill progress, ethanol mkt,
- Round Table - John Physis & John Henninger discuss market trends related to volatility of other general market factors
- News - cattle abuse, ethanol use in Iowa, & Racing Hershey's raising prices, researchers develop new tomato
- Feature: Tom Kirkland ~~at~~ CA farm is profiled
- Report on emergency disaster aid from ~~B~~ USDA

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 2/10/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6 AM 6:00-7:00 AM

- News: Bush threatens to veto Farm Bill, Increase in <sup>daily</sup> trade limits, <sup>of wheat?</sup> cotton production is down, US & Terr. "free" of brucellosis
- Roundtable: Mike Flores and Gregg Hunt discuss grain exchange new trade limits (wheat), affect on market and food prices, livestock,
- Scott reports on immigration and farm worker issues, changes to visa program, fewer farms in USA
- Feature: Oklahoma resident Don Winery builds an "old west" town on his acreage - "Flying W Guest Ranch"
- Sheep farming making a comeback
- Horse training at MSU - Students learn how to train "untrained" horses

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

2/24/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6AM ~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

- News: USDA predicts record exports, high grain costs impact hog market, beef supply down, beef recall, Cuba trade
- Roundtable: Guests Tim Silius, Michael Marsh, + Steve Nash report from World Ag Cont - topics: California red tape for dairies, impact of feed prices, electricity from methane digesters, large producers vs. small producers
- Report from Cal. Land Bureau on rice production in Sacramento area + link to bird habitats
- Feature on Iowa woman promoting farm safety
- Report on VA horse industry + horse farms

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3/2/18

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

6:00 - 7:00 AM

- News: Prices for grain crops soaring, NFMS wraps up, cotton acreage increases, crawfish production.
- Round Table - Bob Uebeck, Joe Power, & Mark Gold discuss market trends esp. grains, advice for futures
- Report on affect of draught on pasture land
- Report on EPA plan to recycle pesticide containers
- Report Univ of IL students study weed management

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

3/9/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6AM ~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

- News: Net Farm income will be a new record, Cotton crop down, Natl Farm Machinery Show closes, Farm Bill Progress, crawfish shortage
- Round Table: Guests Jim Bower, Mark Gold, & Bob Utterback. Topics were: Grain prices ~~and~~ going up, snowball effect on bids & margin calls, USDA involvement, international considerations, managing risk, fertilizer costs, input costs, effect of grain prices on livestock
- Beef cow prices down - hay shortage - "Operation Hayride"
- EPA - ~~reg~~ recycling pesticide containers
- College students at Univ. of IL prepare for Ag careers

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

3/16/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

5-6 AM

~~6:00 - 7:00 AM~~

- News: Ethanol affect on poultry, House extends Farm Bill,  
CME extends price limits, corn/cotton plant bugs increase,
- Market Roundtable: Guests Allen Brugler and Brian Basting  
discuss how market trends affect us where money  
is at, Spring plantings, marketing crops, input costs
- Spirit of the Heartland: Erica Goss profiles windmills in TX
- Machinery Man: Tractor & equip sales - strong gains  
CAT - investing in "greener" options for product lines

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3/23/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

5-6AM

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

(EVERGREEN)



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

3/30/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6pm ~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

- News = Upcoming USDA planting report, ADM lawsuit over RR fuel surcharges, PJA loan for fire damage, drought ~~and~~ problems, US Farm Land increases in value, broadband access increases for farmers.
- Round table: Guests Tim Bower and Andy Stissler discuss upcoming USDA report + market trend/response, Argentina problems + other international issues
- Report on rebuilding after tornadoes in ~~midwest~~ midwest

**SUNDAY  
TODAY**

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/6/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- News: West Coast Storms, missing hiker, Britney Spears, NH Primary
- NH Primaries: Debates & candidate news, Fred Thompson interviewed by Lester, Jenna interviews Ann Romney about Mitt's campaign
- Feature: Prince William trains in RAF
- Feature: Missing woman in Georgia - Meredith Emerson, hiker. Suspect charged in this kidnapping. Lester interviews grandmother and roommate from GA
- Feature: Battle over "Scooter" missing dog
- Feature: Paul Hoffman @ Las Vegas Tech Expo

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- News: Bush in Middle East, Beef recall, Princess Di's lover ~~to~~ reveals story, Update on Golden Globe Awards
- Pres. Campaign: Hillary Clinton success in NH now taking questions at rallies, Tim Russert shares views,
- Hunt for Marine murder suspect in N.C.
- Cheap Cars - New "Nano" in Asian Market/India
- Willard Scott reports from "Health Expo" in Washington DC
- Tena feature: Man moves into IKEA store
- Lester feature: Men's health issues

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- News: Kelly O'Donnell reports on SC primaries, Lester reports on Faith & Politics in SC Republican race, Tim Rossert discusses upcoming primary contests, Michelle Franzen reports on Arctic Blast, missing Madelin McCain update
- CSI ~~at~~ Florida - New attempts to solve murder mysteries
- Kevin Tibbles reports on refugees from Afghanistan
- Victoria Koldery hosts Dateline ~~feat~~ feature on International adoption issues esp. in Guatemala
- Boyd Matson has feature on sharks research
- Feature: Susie Schwartz talks about how dress for less & to look 10lbs lighter

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/27/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- News: Lee Cowan reports on Obama victory in S.C. and battle in upcoming Super Tuesday. John Yang reports on GOP fight for FL primary. Tim Russert adds his opinions and takes for upcoming Meet the Press.
- News: Afghanistan security, Gaza Strip, Spy Satellite falling to earth, CIA meets w/ Mushraf of Pakistan, vitamin news, Polar bear cub
- Storms & Avalanches in the west. Guest Johnathan Porm discusses the record season and continuing conditions
- Feature on ~~teaching~~ Chinese teachers visiting us schools
- Feature: Janine Driver talks hand gestures at work w/ Jena
- Feature: "Phantom of the Opera" still going strong after 3000+ performances and 20 years. Andrew Lloyd Webber is working on sequel.
- Feature: Constance White discusses how to select jeans.
- Scott Walker takes show about NFL Patriots and "winning" on CNBC

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 2/3/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- News: Candidates crossing the country in final prep for "Super Tuesday", Lester talks w/ Obama about his strategy + supporters, Jena ~~and~~ talks w/ Huckabee on similar topics, Tim Russert adds his take on the presidential race
- News: LeSaron problems, Mall shooting, Hollywood awards
- Report on Sonar and affect on sea life
- Tiki: Barber reports on NFL and Super Bowl XLII
- Feature: Home repairs that are "quick to fix"
- Feature: Tazers gaining popularity w/ females
- Jena and Lester face off in a Super Bowl cook-off

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

2/10/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

*Lee Cowan*

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report from <sup>Lee Cowan</sup> Richmond VA on Dem. race, Obama victories in WA, LA, NB, Clinton is looking forward to upcoming - Tim <sup>Asselt</sup> provides insight into races, Clinton losing ground?
- News: Fire in Camden MKT in London, Gates urges European Security to battle terrorists, Microsoft / Yahoo buyout,
- Writer's strike may be over - union recommends ratification of new deal, Steve Battaglia offers his views on what to expect
- Feature: Housing crunch/foreclosures increase animal abandonment
- Feature: Love lessons - learning from women who dumped men
- Westminster Dog show - where dogs stay in NYC
- Ideas for celebrating Valentine's Day: cards & gifts, guest Sandra Lee provides ideas for ~~the~~ Valentine's home cooking.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

2/17/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- NIU shooting - update on gunman's story, campus reaction
- Ann Curry reports on Pres. Bush in Africa
- News: Denison body recovered, street racing deaths in MD  
NY arrests killer, Albania seeking independence, Moose on the loose
- Pres. race: Clinton + Obama duel in Wisconsin,  
Tim Russert offers his opinion on Dem pointing to OH + TX
- Lenville CO: Mining town is threatened by toxic water
- Taos NM "Hum": Lester reports on mysterious noise
- Feature: Guest Renée Rice discusses classic toys
- Boyd Mattson discusses endangered rhinos and other animals

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

2/24/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Clinton - Obama race heats up w/ new Obama ads
portraying Clinton views. Obama also comments on McCain.
- Huckabee comments on his appearance on SNL
- Tim Russert comments on Dem. debate + McCain rumor mill
- News: Iraq suicide bombing, tour bus overturns in PA,
Cuba picks new President,
- Exotic Pet Amnesty day: Report on Miami program to help pets
- Feature on Minka TTX - used for fitness in this year's Oscars
- Feature - Peter Alexander reports on Newhart show cast reunion
- Feature - Susan Black discusses her weight loss
- Feature - Fun toy + gadgets for your pets

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3/2/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Update on Clinton - Obama pointing to Tuesday primaries in Ohio & TX, Tim Russert comments on polls & demographics
- Martin Fletcher reports on Gaza violence
- News: Pakistan suicide bomber, Iran pres. visits Iraq,
- Tom Aspel reports on Eng's Prince Harry in combat zone
- Report: Boeing loses bid for new air tankers
- Team of experts give advice on ~~total~~ tackling chases

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3/9/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Snow hits midwest ^{to our threat} - "double storm system"
- News: arrest in Karen Berk murder GA, NC looking for murder suspect, Iraq - US attacks building, Soccer Riot in Columbia
- Wyoming ~~to~~ Cavers - Obama wins but battle is not over, call on candidates to "cool rhetoric"
- Guest Bob Sullivan discusses stolen cell phone ID theft, also issues with contract renewals/extensions
- Feature: Billy Hudson starts a program to help kids learn while riding bus to school w/ wireless devices + podcasts
- Report - OR to offer 3000 low incomes to get reduced health ins.
- Guest Vera Gibbons offers tips on ~~the~~ preparing taxes
- Feature: Josh ~~Wasser~~ ^{Summer}, a Duke ~~and~~ student, looks for a cure for his cancer "Cordoma" at a research lab
- Feature: "Monday Morning Mishaps" - Tips for Men, women + electronics for solving those "pesky" problems

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

3/16/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Lester Holt reports on massive crane crash in NYC
- Jenna ^{M. della Rossini} reports on weather problems in ATL region
- News: Tibet anti-government demonstrations, explosion in Albania ammo depot, McCain visits Iraq,
- Report on Dem Party problems w/ delegates + FL & Mich. - Tim Russert offers his view/opinion
- Feature on Yeti - Josh Gates provides details
- Benefits of laughter/fun at work - Adriana Gotic, Scott Christopher, + Lisa Belkin provide details + research
- Guest Annie Greff, talks about her photo book

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3/23/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Flood Waters

Lowering Drinking age
Shroud of Turin

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3/30/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- News: cheetas attacks zoo-keeper, salmonella outbreak in Angola, stray Peterson search continues, McCain tour,
- Report on DNA tests used as evidence - new home paternity test available over the counter.
- Feature on program teaching teens money/finance mgmt.
- Guest Jane Friedl discusses university absinane club.
- Pete Williams reports on Al Capone's arrest for tax evasion as records are made public. Guest Dierdre Capone talks about her life with her uncle Al Capone
- Guest Boyd Mattson talks about Elephants in Botswana, reef sanctuary,

MEET THE PRESS

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/6/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Guest John McCain - NH Polls, immigration
foreign policy, national security, campaigning personalities
and negative ads, terrorists, Iraq & troops,
- Political Roundtable discusses trends + demographics
for NH primary. Guests Mike Murphy and Steve McMahon

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Meet the Candidates series with Hillary Clinton.
Issues: her comments on Obama, civil rights,
her husband's comments on war, the debates,
gender bias, stance on Iraq, statement on
leadership and change, economy, mortgages/bailouts,
family involvement, ~~the~~ advertising, upcoming Nevada caucuses.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

1/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Tim gives results from SC & Nevada primaries
- Guests: Tom Brokaw, Jon Meacham, Peggy Noonan, Michelle Obama
discuss trends, GOP leadership void, rise of John McCain's stock, evangelical Christians, Iraq/Terrorist issues.
- Democratic race - implications related to Republican race & personalities, Bill Clinton speeches, party unity, SC primary fallout of race/gender votes,
- Panel discusses current economic issues & candidate solutions/plans, candidate strengths & weaknesses, role of independent voters

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

1/27/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- John McCain + Tim discuss GOP race opinions of Romney, Iraq issues + time tables, Economy & ideas, his opposition to tax cuts in 2001 and current view to extend cuts, Am. role in global humanitarian issues + border security, Russ Limbaugh's statement that McCain victory spells end to GOP.
- Round table: Guests Chuck ~~Todd~~ ^{Todd}, Byron York, Maurine Dowd discuss Dem. S.C. results and Dem. campaign into Super Tue in Feb., Racial issues, Bill Clinton creating tension in Demos, Rep. in FL primary; Giuliani's drop in polls, strengths of candidates

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 2/3/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

• Mike Murphy, James Curralle, Bob Shrum, Mary
Matalin discuss the upcoming Super Tuesday,

Obama gaining momentum, last min. polls,
Kendy endorsement of Obama, last week's debate
topics/responses, Bill Clinton's affect,

Tim updates on polls for "Super Tue", same panel
discusses: Huckabee a "spoiler" for Romney as his record
is weak, McCain surging to the lead, is McCain too
far to the left?

DEM

REP

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 2/10/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Results from Primaries + Caucuses
- Mike Huckabee talks w/ Tim about recent contests, delegate counts, outlook for Huckabee, differences on issues w/ McCain, endorsements/comments from other conservatives
- Round table: David Broder, Gwen I. Fill, Chuck Todd, + David Brody discussion of Dem. race for delegates - virtual tie, where can campaigns pick up delegates, demographics, super-delegates
- Republican Race: McCain appears to be a "shoe-in"; Rep. is seriously lagging in voters vs. Dem so far, is there enough time for Huckabee to make up delegate void, conservatives worried about McCain's stance on issues,

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 2/17/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Dick Durbin & Chuck Schumer discuss news from
Dem. race - Clinton & Obama: current delegate
& super delegate count and upcoming ^{contest} polls. Dangers
of internal fighting between Clinton + Obama supporters.

- Capitol Gang: Guests Margaret Carlson, Al Hunt, Robert Novak
Kate O'Beire, and Mark Shields discuss Dem candidates,
campaigns, polls, remarks, upcoming primaries, possible Clinton
"comeback"

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 2/24/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Guest Ralph Nader announces he will run for president: Effect on Dem.; focus on labor, health care, corp. greed, inaction of govt to help "common people"; view on Rep. + Dem candidates + issues
- Roundtable: Guests - Chuck Todd, Michelle Morris, Paris Goodman, + David Brooks discuss Dem race = recent results, upcoming TX + OH, Clinton needs big victories, campaign words/phrases,

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3/2/18

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS 8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Polls on upcoming OH + TX primaries
- Guests: James Carver, Bob Shrum, Mike Murphy, Mary Metalin provide their opinions on campaign strategies + messages, scenarios in next months, super delegates; McCain vs Obama on Iraq + Al-Qaida issues, NAFTA, perception of candidates by public, possible running mates + profiles.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3-09-08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Tom Daschel + Ed Rezell join Tim Russert in looking at the Dem. Pres. race, Wyoming results, upcoming primaries, super delegates' roles + obligation
- Guests Dan Balz, John Harwood, Ron Brownstein, and Gwen Eifel discuss Florida/Michigan problems for Dems, polls on candidates w/ demographics, super delegates, Clinton campaign focus on Obama "readiness", ethics, Iraq, economy, possibility of a ticket w/ both candidates

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

3/16/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- e Guests - Bill Bradley + Nita Lowey join Tim Russert to discuss current Dem standings, super delegates, problem w/ FL + Mich delegates/primaries, campaign funding, contributors to Bill Clinton Library, Obama as "new politics", health care plans,
- e Roundtable - Guests David Broder, David Gregory, and Michelle Norris discuss Dem race, can Hillary catch up?, super delegates, remain primaries + events/polls, McCain vs Obama or McCain vs Clinton, McCain can he distance himself from Bush/Iraq issues?

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3/23/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Feds cut Rates — Maria Baragano
Erin Burnett

Candidates — Peggy Newnan

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3-30-08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Guest Michael Haegeler discusses CIA, Role in Iraq and Iraq's progress in securing their nation, Al-Qaida threats and situation on Afghan - Pakistan border, possibility of apprehending Bin Laden, torture & interrogation of prisoners,
- Round Table: Guests Peter Beinart and David Brooks discuss Dem. presidential race & whether Clinton should "bow out", race is turning to issues of gender, race, personality

D A T E L I N E

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Saturday

DATE: 1/5/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

7:00-8:00 PM

A mother on the run with her daughter
"On the Run". The mother was aware of
her husband was sexually abusing his daughter
The courts did not accept it. After many years
the man was being threatened to have her child taken
away. She went to a Dr. @ the University who determined
sexual abuse was occurring. The daughter was breaking
psychologically. The mother took her daughter from a

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7-9pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

"Going for Gold" a bunch of stars, Matt
Lauer. Interviews with past winners &
potential winners in this Dateline Special
that's being run because the writer's
strike means there no real Golden Globe
Awards show even though one will follow

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2hrs

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7-9pm

7:00-8:00 PM

to find a baby brother
and the children are Angie. Jason and Jehal are looking for
a child to adopt. Asia and her sister were kidnapped from
their house by a kidnapping ring, mostly made up of mothers,
some people got children that were kidnapped and some people
never got the children they were promised. DATELINE
went under cover to find baby Brother, Turners Blame the
Agency's for fault.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 2/22/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

7:00-8:00 PM

Natalie Holloway

- Natalie's Father

- Was it a hoax?

- Natalie's Mother

- Father had qualms about

Natalie went off with Yuran

Marco found body - HOAX!

Turns out Yuran did it. How intense.

- update on ~~golden globes~~
"Academy Awards"

- 2008 elections

weather

LA has best water in USA

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 2/29/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

~~7:00 - 8:00 PM~~

9-11pm

- Sister died in her own house burned.
Her ^{SISTER} house caught on fire, but the police stated that it was not an accident. Gordon, (the husband) said to the police he didn't know nothing. Jean (the wife) asked her husband (Gordon) for a divorce. Gordon left town started to live a different life (double) and induced himself to a new family. Gordon later got caught by the FBI Agents.

^{2nd} Story Husband Brad - convicted w/ murder for killing his wife. It was like the perfect couple and family - Shocking secrets revealed after wife was dead.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3/2/18

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 ~~8~~:00 PM

"The 10 scariest escapes from death"

The disappearance of mad-ba McCann

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2hrs

Friday
DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~

DATE: 3/7/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-10pm

7:00-8:00 PM

KEITH MORRISON - INTO THE WOODS A TEEN-AGER DISAPPEARS
Elizabeth was in a perfect murder plot. (Into the woods)
Elizabeth didn't run away, her teacher found out &
went straight to the Police; Keith was now a wanted
man by the law. Elizabeth runs away. She was
Sexuality assaulted / Rape / kept as a prisoner. Elizabeth was
able to escape; she had to confront the sexual predator
who claimed to be a police man when he approached her.

||

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2 hrs

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 3/14/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm (The girl in the little blue dress) 7:00-8:00 PM

Machal was kid napped and her father never stop looking

for her. Dick and Dana meet in high school and married

after Dana got married, had little Richard and then machal

2 years after they divorced Dana remarried and he's afraid

and can't talk with just Richard Jr. the Hunt was on, the little girl

was never found. / (Pink shirt woman) Adams was murdered in Portorecco, his father

is hunting for the killer. Adams wife is suspect, who ever attacked

Adam never took a wallet or round. Now Arren said that she was pregnant

so the Adam would marry her; she was not pregnant, she was playing him.

It seems that Arren set everything.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

Jhes

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

3/16/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7-9pm

7:00 - 8:00 PM

① Separate Lives - Story of Conjoined Twins
who are separated at 7 months

② "Appointment for Murder" - the murder of a
well-loved doctor prompts a search from his family.
The doctor's son conducts a city-wide
investigation

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2hrs

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 3/21/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

7:00-8:00 PM

THE NIGHT RHIANNA VANISHED - Spirit man = Naval officer

- two weeks after divorce custody battle (Father needed contact w/ kid)
- Wife reveals secrets - marriage went sour quickly
• Depression etc.
- the Spirit Man now was violent and transformed into a different man
- Wife remarried to spirit man / she was married before w/ an abusive husband

DEADLY MISSION - BRIANNA (19yrs old) nicest girl

Brianna went to a big venue/concert near the University of Reno. She was laying in the coach of the living room;

the next morning Brianna was missing. She was abducted by a ^{serial} rapist and killed.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

JHS

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3/23/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7-9 pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

① The Mystery of The Billionaire Banker - Billionaire is murdered in Monte Carlo Penthouse

② Death and Life, A young man ~~appears to be~~ is declared dead after an accident, but revives just before his organs are donated.

③ Man goes to Congo to build homes + schools and help orphaned children.

④ Harry Belafonte remembers Martin Luther King

⑤ 17 month old Girl can read.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

Jhes

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3/30/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

~~7-9pm~~ 8-9pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

"10 Amazing Crimes Caught on Tape"

NBC counts down the most memorable crimes that were recorded live, including a man getting shot on the street in public, a recording of a woman being sexually assaulted on the phone, + a man involved in a high speed chase

Fri 3/28/08

Fri 9:00 PM

Dateline A Twist of fate!

Lara was thought ~~she~~ ^{she} was missing
Whitney was brought to the hospital

Basically - 2 girls - mistaken identity
as one of them was missing and
the other one dies - ~~but they are~~
Families were told their wrong person
died.

The family thinks her daughter died... but
NO! They were mistaken Lara was
still in bed at the hospital for 11 days and on DAY 15 Lara was
for Graham Health Center not far from home. Lara is now in
therapy and starting to talk. on May 30 they realized that
~~the~~ girl was not Lara

Then they went to the re-hab hospital and
saw Whitney - then met w/ other family.
Lara was ~~dead~~ and ~~with~~ ^{with} her was talk to Dateline for the
first time. Both families are still finding peace

TODAY SHOW

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 1/4/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

update / Report on Iowa caucuses. ~~in~~ with Tim Russert of ^{meets} "The Press"

- Report about Barack Obama victory in Iowa.
- Report about Hillary Clinton's campaign.
- Interview Gov. Mike Huckabee ²⁰⁰⁸ & Presidential Candidate.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- ~~story~~ Report about Britney Spears.
- Interview ²⁰⁰⁸ Presidential Candidate John Edwards who was runner up in Iowa.
- Interview Gov. Mitt Romney ²⁰⁰⁸ Presidential Candidate.
- A Story/Interview Mother whose daughter wrote a made up story and lost tickets to a Hannah Montana contest.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 1/7/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

The new hampshire debates
interview w/Hillary
update on brittney
paul harason "The blue man"
2008 election

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 1/8/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM. *Primary*

with Tim Russert. of NBC news & Meet the Press
- update / Report *prev. Ev.* on New Hampshire *with*

- Interview 2008 Presidential Candidate Gov. Mitt Romney.

- Interview Hillary Clinton.

- Top Headline News & weather.

- A Report about ^{Question About} young veterans. can make a difference to candidates.

- Interview Presidential candidate ~~For~~ Rudolph Giuliani

- Interview parents whose son was kidnapped and later found. one year later.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 1/9/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on New Hampshire Primary RACE
- Interview Tim Russert on Primary RACE
- Interview Sen. Hillary Clinton on Her Victory In New Hampshire Primary
- Interview Sen. Barack Obama
- Interview Sen. John McCain on H.S. Victory
- Top Headline news & weather
- more on the 2008 presidential race & where it goes from New Hampshire with Tim Russert.
- update on ^{a young} girl who killed herself because of a My Space Hoax Interview mother of young girl.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 1/10/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~Report on President Bush's~~
- Top Head line News & weather.
- update on ²⁰⁰⁸ Presidential RACE.
- A Discussion About Economy & ~~report~~ About Question OF ~~if~~ ^{if} US. IS ^{for an} Heading ^{Horrible} ↓ Recession.
- update. on Traffic Accident In Florida. Interview. one of people Involved. And A Rescuer worker.
- Story/Interview. of American ~~man~~ who WAS Freed from ~~Jail~~ AN. NICARAGUAN Jail. AND ~~Accus~~ For. murder of H.'s girl ~~friend~~ FRIEND. who He says d. n't do it.
- ~~A story from~~ ^{About} ~~California~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 1/11/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Top Headline News & Weather
- Interview President Bush
- Interview Mitt Romney w/ Presidential Case.
- Discussion on 2008 Presidential Race with Tim Russert of Meet The Press.
- Story of missing ~~immigrant~~ ^{women} ~~immigrant~~.
- Story about Debra LAFAYE. ^{Florida} ~~Teacher~~ ^{Teacher} who got in trouble for having sex with under age student ^{some time ago} ~~last year~~ ^{was} ~~was~~ by a ^{boy} ~~girl~~ in court for a parole violation.
- A discussion on drinks & calories.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 1/15/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~2008 Presidential Race~~ Race, & Report ~~with Mitt Romney~~ ~~Interview~~ Former House Speaker Newt Gingrich.
- TVP / headline news & weather.
- Report About Algal Blooms. Season.
- update on Princess Diana ^{Auth.} ~~Auth.~~ Inquest.
- Update on Britney Spears. Interview About It. with ^{NBC news} Chief Legal Correspondent, Owen Abrams.
- Report about it ~~is~~ ~~unauthorized~~ ~~Book~~ Book About Tom Cruise. & ~~interview~~ interview with author, Andrew Morton.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 1/16/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~update~~ on presidential race and Mitt Romney victory in Mich. gov.
- Interview Presidential Candidate Mitt Romney.
- Interview Tim Russert of "Meet The Press" on Political Race.
- Report / discussion on markets.
- Top headline news & weather.
- update on Tiger Attack in San Francisco Zoo.
- update on the murdered pregnant Marine
- Report / ^{story} about Tom Cruise + ^{Church of} Scientology.
- ~~update~~ ^{After} Dennis Quaid + wife speak out about ~~Science~~ ^{CE} medication that almost ^{mistake} killed their twins.
- Interview ~~Lawyer~~ ^{Travis} Lawyer.
- ~~Story~~ / Report of UFO sightings in Texas.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 1/17/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report That A Stem Cell company Hrs. Cloned Human Embryos.

Discussion on The ~~It~~ ^{It} with couple of doctors.

- A Cook at Top Headline news & weather.

- A Report ^{Discussion} on The American Economy with Jon Cramer

A Story About ~~Q~~ 9-11 call That was Ignored!

And operators were put on trial & A woman was D.E.J.

- A Report About Private Williams Flying Lessons.

Update on Hunt of a marine involved. In Death. Of pregnant woman marine. In Texas

- Interview A Base Jumper / Thrill seeker ^{Jebb Curless} & His Lawyer. They are surviving. Empire State building

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 1/14/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

'Bush' in middle east focus on Iran

gas price ↑

stocks drop 200 + points

nasa

playoff updates

2008 election Clinton and Obama 'getting ugly' on 'RACE'

golden ~~gloves~~ globes winners and losers updates

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 1/21/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

updates on Football playoffs "Super bowl 42"
2008 election update
~~2008~~ "cold snap" Deep freeze weather
head on collision "Air Planes"

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 1/23/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report + update of death of ~~the~~ actor Heath Ledger.
- Discussion / Report on Economy / market
- Update on ~~the~~ ^{new} Presidential Race. Interview ~~on~~ Presidential Candidate BARACK OBAMA.
- Top Headline news + weather.
- Discussion on Death of Actor Heath Ledger.
- A Report / story of Animal Abuse. In a under cover. Investigation By Petra.
- look ~~at~~ ^{young girl women.} Delilah. ~~for~~ That inspired. The. Song "Hey There Delilah."

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 1/24/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report About A Deal In IRAQ were IRAQI troops. w/1 ~~Along with~~. The Have A bigger Roll. & Report OF Economic status package.
- update on markets / Economy.
- update on death of Actor Heath Ledger.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- update on 2008 Presidential Race & Preview of Florida's GOP Debate. & Report about Chelsea Clinton.
- Interview James Carville. A Democrats Political Strategist.
- update on missing college student in Reno Nevada.
- Interview with mother & Aunt of missing woman.
- Story About Drew Peterson. Husband of missing woman STACI Peterson. & interview ^{of} His Lawyer Joel Brodsky. AND A Radio Dating contest

M TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 1/25/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on ~~Pres.~~ 2008 pres. denial race
- Interview Sen. H. ~~Warren~~ Clinton. candidate for President
- Interview Sen. Tom Rostenkowski on 2008 Presidential.
- market update.
- update on death of Actor Heath Ledger.
- Report of a Home owner who is suing Real estate Agent. Because they felt they paid too much on House. Interview. The Home owner.
- A Report / ^{Discussion.} About Turn A / sword fish + too much mercury.
- Preview of Ice Skating Championa Ship T.V. which will air on NBC.

DAY: Mon

DATE: 1/28/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- News = Political races Bill Clinton remarks, Obama reaction, Tim Russert offers his views on what candidates need to do
- News = Markets down internationally, Wall Street, Super Bowl
- Features: Night rescue in ice, Spy Satellite is going down,
- Meredith reports brief from Buckingham Palace. Interview w/ Prince Andrew
- FBI Agent ~~rep~~ provides details on Craig's List "Killer for Hire"

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 1/29/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW ^{Back up of} MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report Kennedy's ~~Back~~ ^{Back up of} OBAMA over Clinton.
Interview Senator Ted Kennedy & Barack OBAMA.
- A Report About Florida Primary for Republicans.
- Interview Rudy ~~GIA~~ ^{GIA} GIULIANI Former New York Mayor.
& Candidate for ~~2008~~ ²⁰⁰⁸ President for 2008.
- A Discussion on How ~~BRITAIN~~ ^{BRITAIN} Looks at ~~PROCESSES~~ ^{PROCESSES} U.S. Politics.
- Update on manhunt for murderer who is wanted for ~~a~~ ^a murder of a pregnant MA ~~Ruff~~ ^{Ruff} ne woman.
Interview with mother / ~~of~~ ^{of} Relatives ~~copies~~ ^{copies} of Dead women.
- A Tour of Buckingham ~~Palace~~ ^{PALACE}. From Prince Andrew.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 1/30/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report That John Edwards. Will Drop out presidential race.
- A Report About John McCain.
- Interview Gov Mitt Romney.
- A Discussion About Delant Coyates In Today 101 segment
- Top Headline news + weather
- Man ~~Rescued~~ <sup>Rescued</sup> from a fiery crash. which was caught on tape.
- Story of a con artist who posed as Health Ledger. Father.
- A story about what makes people happy.
- A discussion on possible cures for In summary.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 1/31/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~update on 2008 Presidential Race.~~
- Interview Chris ~~Matthew~~ MATTHEWS on Presidential Race.
- Report of cold weather in ~~united~~ <sup>US</sup> MAT. ~~united~~
- Discussion on Markets / <sup>Interest</sup> Rate cuts / Economy
- Top Headline news & weather.
- ~~Report~~ <sup>Story</sup> about Britney Spears. Rushed back to Hospital.
- Report of an AVALANCHE on an Interstate in Washington state. Interview a man <sup>whose</sup> ~~that~~ car was buried in it.
- Report about ~~speed~~ speed camera.
- A Discussion on Refinancing / Mortgages for ~~REAL ESTATE~~ Real Estate.
- In special segment called Mini Medical MIRACLES. A Report about Nan Draft.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 2/1/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on 2008 Presidential Election; Discussion on Debate Between Obama vs Clinton.
- Interview Tom Rousset on Democratic Debate
- Report on winter weather.
- Top headline news & weather.
- Report update on Super Bowl with NBC Correspondent JIKI BARBER. Former Giant player.
- Story/update on The Natalie Holloway case. The young ~~girl~~ <sup>student</sup> ~~who disappeared~~ <sup>U.S.</sup> student/woman who disappeared. In ARUBA ~~Disappeared~~
- Discussion/Look at A Discussion About Treating arthritis in Today's Mini medical Minutes Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 2/4/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

update on elections (Super Tuesday)

interview with Eli manny (Grants)

update on missing girl from acc's

bombing in iraq killing 9 people

update on stocks

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 2/5/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on presidential race - Super Tuesday Preview.
- ~~with [unclear]~~
- Interview ~~with~~ Sen. John McCain
- Interview Sen. Hillary Clinton.
- Interview Sen. Barack Obama.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Interview Tom Ruscsett on Super Tuesday.
- A Story from Tom Brusca. About a couple of Latino sisters who are split on Democratic vote one for Hillary the other sister for Obama



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 2/7/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report/update on Tornado storms which happened Tuesday
Interview couple of students who survived Tornado storm.
- Report on winter storms in mid west.
- Update on 2008 Pres. Presidential Race....
- Top headline news & weather.
- Update about Britney Spears.
- Report/update on death of Heath Ledger and discussion on dangers of prescription drugs.
- Interview Attorney who was prached by H's Client.
-
-
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 2/8/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report / update of shooting at a Missouri council meeting in Kirkwood Missouri.

- Top Headline News & Weather.

- update ~~the~~ 2008 Political Race
Interview ^{on} former President Clinton

Interview with Anne Coulter Conservative, Republican & Author.
Interview with Tom R-ssert

A story of a Baby that survived. A Top Judge.

- story / update on Britney Spears & Legal Battle.

with Dan ABRAMS ABC Chief Legal Correspondent

In Today's Relationship A Report Discussion if we should wait for MR Right or settle down with.

MR Good Enough.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 2/11/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

update on 2008 elections

cold weather

stock updates

hockey ^{player} hits in the neck with skate

drag race driver car goes up in flames

"hillary" gets new manager

interview w/ mi the hachabee

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 2/12/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- A Look at Georgia Aquarian. In Atlanta Georgia.
- updates on 2008 presidential Election + previews

OF Chesapeake primaries.

- Top Head line News + weather

- Interview A Race car racer whose car Exploded <sup>In flames.</sup> And.

late survived!...

---



---



---



---



---



---



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 2/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW <sup>2008</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on Presidential RACE.
- Interview Tim Russert. ON The RACE.
- Report of wild winter weather. In Florida
- Top Headline News & weather.
- A Report of War in ~~Congo~~ Democratic Republic of The CONGO
- A Report of The change of Face. In America. In 2008
- A Story of a paralyzed man. who was dumped from a wheel chair. by a Sheriff's Deputy in Florida & interview with the man and his lawyer.
- In Today Travel Segment A discussion with Travel Editor Peter Greenberg OR frequent FCC ~~programs~~ <sup>programs</sup>.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 2/14/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- TOP Headline news & weather.
- update. on 2008 Presidential Race.
- Report on WAR In Democratic Republic of Congo, In AFRICA.  
story.
- Report on Baseball / Steroid Hearings In Wash. D.C.  
And Cleaners. & Trainer. Testimonies.
- Report on writers Returning To <sup>Late night</sup> Television Shows.
- A story OF A Dog Fight In TEXAS. Interview.  
w/ owners. & women who used. To Be mayor of small town.
- A Discussion on couples & Debts. In Today's Money  
Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 2/15/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update of shooting at ~~University~~ ~~Illinois~~ Northern Illinois University, which 5-6 people were killed including shooter.
- Interview couple of students who witnessed shooting.
- Top headline news & weather
- Report on ~~the~~ <sup>two</sup> Presidential Race. Interview ~~with~~ Tom Rousort, on Race
- Report of Airline merge between Delta & Northwest.
- Interview doctor who <sup>help</sup> treated wounded students from Northern Illinois University shooting.
- Report of murder of a New York psychologist who.
- Report of discussion of ~~by~~ <sup>by</sup> ~~mother~~ <sup>law</sup> ~~laptop~~ <sup>laptop</sup> ~~suit~~ <sup>suit</sup> ~~wife~~ <sup>law</sup> ~~woman~~ <sup>and</sup> her attorney.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 2/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

Ann in Africa w/ bush & first lady  
massive Recall 143 million pounds of  
Beef recall

2008 election Clinton vs. Obama

~~TNT~~ All star game

Tornado in Florida, GA, 34 touched  
down.

update on deadly shooting

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 2/19/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report/Update Fidel Castro ~~to step down~~ <sup>OR CUBA.</sup> to step down from power. /Resigning.

REACTION from Cuban Americans. on Castro's Step Down.

- Top Headline News & weather.

- Interview with Sen BARACK OBAMA In today on the ~~the~~ TRAIL Special. Segment.

- Interview with Tim Russert of "Meet The Press" on Political Races.

- Discussion on Economy.

- A Report of American Idol Controversy.

- Interview of a young woman who survives Hostage.

ORDERS.

- A Report /Discussion - on <sup>question. If you</sup> ARE you being cheated at Gas pump In Today's Consumer Segment.

- A Report of a Baseball Pitch.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 2/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~Report on Africa~~
- update on 2008 presidential race. Interview Tom Ruscort
- latest on us to shoot down a spy satellite.
- top headline news & weather.
- story of two police officers. Risk their lives to save trapped driver in fiery ~~crash~~ accident crash
- A report about celebrity baby photos.
- A report / <sup>discussion</sup> about suicide rates <sup>are up</sup> ~~between~~ in people in mid life
- A report on on-line junkies. <sup>and a workshop for</sup> & warning people off the technology.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 2/21/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on ~~PRESIDENTIAL~~ RACE. AND Report About McCain, under fire. - New York Times. Questions Ties to A

Female. Lobbyists, - Interview - Lawyer Robert Bennett Attorney for Senator McCain.

- Interview with Tim Russert on Fallout of New York Times article.

- Top headline news + weather

- A look/report of state of Vermont, Report about men's deaths Penguin Plunge.

- A story/<sup>Tips</sup> about Surviving An AVALANCHE.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 2/22/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on Presidential Race
- Interview Sen. Hillary Clinton.
- Top Headline news And weather.
- Update of Drew Peterson. Case Third wife was murdered
 not an accident according to Forensics Interview
 with sister of woman who was murdered.
- Story about Miami
- A Look at Ocean Drive. In Miami
- Report on Real Estate Market In Miami.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 2/25/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

update on oscar's

race to white house

AL life in LA

Happy Days Cast

winners of megamillions ~~2000~~ 270 mill.